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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 
10/23/2018 1:29:35 PM 
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
[royce@kbblaw.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) 
[twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; 
Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Addie 
Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Loren Montgomery 
(loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com] 

IBEC Cumulative 

Team - Can we please set up a call to discuss the HPSP and the cumulative conditions analyzed for IBEC? I believe I've 
copied the right people on this email - this should be a nuts and bolts discussion that drills down into the numbers. 

Please indicate your availability below, and I will set up the call. 

Wednesday 10/24 
1-2 pm 
2-3 pm 

3-4 pm 

Thursday 10/25 
1-2 pm 

Thanks, 

Christina 
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